
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Environmental Financial Advisory Board 

 
Public Meeting Minutes 

March 30–31, 2022 
 

Location: In-Person and Virtual  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by Edward H. Chu, EPA Designated Federal Officer  
Certified as accurate by Kerry E. O'Neill, Chair, Environmental Financial Advisory Board  
 
 
 
NOTE AND DISCLAIMER: The minutes that follow reflect a summary of remarks and conversation during the meeting. 
Such ideas, suggestions, and deliberations do not necessarily reflect consensus advice from the Board. Formal advice 
and recommendations may be found in the final advisory reports or letters prepared and transmitted to the agency 
following the public meetings. Moreover, the Board advises that additional information sources be consulted in 
cases where any concern may exist about statistics or any other information contained within the minutes.  



 

Contents 
Purpose ........................................................................................................................................... 3 

 
Day 1 

Welcome and Member Roll Call ................................................................................................ 4 

Bipartisan Infrastructure Law and EPA Chief Financial Officer Update ..................................... 5 

Environment–Social–Governance Overview ............................................................................. 6 

Farm, Ranch, & Rural Communities Federal Advisory Committee Overview ........................... 9 

National Environmental Justice Advisory Council Overview ................................................... 10 

EPA Office of Water Update .................................................................................................... 11 

Adjourn .................................................................................................................................... 12 

 
Day 2 

Welcome and Member Roll Call .............................................................................................. 13 

EFAB Chair’s Corner and FAC Reflections ................................................................................ 13 

Environmental Finance Center Network Update .................................................................... 13 

Opportunity Zones Workgroup................................................................................................ 14 

Radhika Fox .............................................................................................................................. 16 

Pollution Prevention Workgroup ............................................................................................. 16 

Recap & Discussion of Old and New Charges .......................................................................... 18 

Public Comment ....................................................................................................................... 20 

Adjourn .................................................................................................................................... 20 

 
Appendices 

Appendix 1. Federal Register Announcement ......................................................................... 21 

Appendix 2. Agenda ................................................................................................................. 23 

Appendix 3. EFAB Members .................................................................................................... 25 

Appendix 4. Guest Bios ............................................................................................................ 27 

Appendix 5. EPA Environmental Financial Advisory Board Environment–Social–Governance 
Proposed Charge ...................................................................................................................... 32 

Appendix 6. NEJAC Presentation ............................................................................................. 34 

Appendix 7. EFC Network Presentation................................................................................... 42 

Appendix 8. Final Approved OZ Charge ................................................................................... 47 

Appendix 9. Approved P2 Charge ............................................................................................ 50 

 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

3 

Purpose 
The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Financial Advisory Board (EFAB or Board) is an advisory 
committee chartered under the Federal Advisory Committee Act (FACA) to provide advice and 
recommendations to EPA on creative approaches to funding environmental programs, projects, and 
activities. The purpose of the meeting will be for the EFAB to provide workgroup updates and work 
products for previously accepted charges, consider possible future advisory topics, and receive updates 
on EPA activities relating to the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law, administration priorities, and 
environmental finance.  
 
The meeting was announced in the Federal Register (see appendix 1). 
 
Please see appendix 2 for the agenda. 
 

  



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

4 

Day 1 

Welcome and Member Roll Call 

Welcome 
Designated Federal Officer (DFO) Edward (Ed) H. Chu opened the meeting. Ed Chu welcomed attendees 
and reminded everyone that the hybrid public meeting is being livestreamed. This is the first in-person 
meeting for the board since February 2020.  
 
Ed Chu further shared how the public could provide oral statements during this meeting or submit 
written comments. Ed Chu noted that no commenters had signed up to provide oral comments for the 
day, nor had written comments been provided to date. 
 
Ed Chu turned the meeting over to the EFAB Chair, Kerry O’Neill, for the roll call (see appendix 3 for 
EFAB member affiliations).  
 
Roll Call 
Members present in person were as follows: 

Kerry E. O'Neill, Chair 
Ashley Allen Jones 
Brent Anderson 
Janice Beecher 
Steven J. Bonafonte 
Angela Montoya Bricmont 
Stacy D. Brown 
Zachary Davidson  
Jeffrey R. Diehl  
Sonja B. Favors 

Edward Henifin 
Craig A. Hrinkevich  
George W. Kelly 
Cynthia Koehler 
Colleen Kokas 
Pamela Lemoine 
Eric Letsinger 
Christopher Meister  
Dennis A. Randolph  
David Zimmer 

 
Members present virtually were as follows: 

Theodore Chapman MaryAnna H. Peavey 
Phyllis R. Garcia Eric Rothstein 
Craig Holland William Stannard 
Margot M. Kane Carl Thompson 
James (Tony) Parrott 

 
Members not present were as follows: 

Jon B. Freedman 
John L. Jones 
James McGoff 

 
Guest Speakers 
Faisal Amin, EPA Chief Financial Officer 
David Bloom, EPA Deputy Chief Financial Officer 
Jen Cotting, Environmental Finance Center Network President, University of Maryland Environmental 

Finance Center 
Radhika Fox, Assistant Administrator for Office of Water 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

5 

Satyam Khanna, Former EPA Senior Policy Advisor for Climate and Environmental, Social, and 
Governance 

Andrew Kricun, Senior Fellow, U.S. Water Alliance 
Michelle Madeley, EPA Office of Policy 
Sylvia Orduño, National Environmental Justice Advisory Council Chair; Organizer, Michigan Welfare 

Rights Organization 
Bruno Pigott, Deputy Assistant Administrator, EPA Office of Water 
Rod Snyder, EPA Agriculture Advisor 
Venus Welch-White, Farm, Ranch, and Rural Communities Committee Designated Federal Officer 
David Widawsky, EPA Office of Chemical Safety and Pollution Prevention 
Sacoby Wilson, Professor, Maryland Institute for Applied Environmental Health 
 
See appendix 4 for guest bios.  
 

Bipartisan Infrastructure Law and EPA Chief Financial Officer Update 
EPA Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Amin Faisal and Deputy CFO Deputy David Bloom presented an update 
on three EPA budgets: the Fiscal Year (FY) 22 Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA), the FY22 
omnibus appropriation, and the FY23 President’s budget. 
 
Amin Faisal said that the IIJA included more than $60 billion for EPA over a 5-year period. About $14 
billion is available now, and about $11.5 billion will be available each year through 2026. Because many 
cost shares have been eliminated or reduced in the IIJA, many more communities will benefit than have 
been reached in the past. Key IIJA investments include drinking and wastewater infrastructure projects 
totaling nearly $50 billion, the largest investment in water and infrastructure in history. Appropriations 
include removing lead services lines, expanding drinking water infrastructure, and addressing emerging 
contaminants such as perfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS). The act also appropriates $3.5 billion to the 
Superfund remedial program and $1.5 billion to the Brownfields program, among other investments. 
 
Regarding the FY22 Omnibus appropriation, Amin Faisal said EPA received an increase of $322 million 
above FY21 levels, for a total of approximately $9.6 billion. The Environmental Justice (EJ) program 
budget is increased by $88 million to a total of $100 million. The bill includes nearly 500 earmarks, many 
for infrastructure grants to reduce pollutants, clean up brownfields, and so on. Amin Faisal said that, 
combined with IIJA funding, resources are significant. 
 
Regarding the 2023 President’s Budget, Amin Faisal said EPA has nearly $11.9 billion. About half the 
budget will go to tribes and other communities to tackle the climate crisis and ensure safe air and water. 
About $1.5 billion will go to Justice40 (J40) initiatives at EPA. To elevate environmental justice, EPA 
proposed a new Environmental Justice Program Office (EJPO) to coordinate activities and maximize 
program benefits. The full, detailed budget will be released April 4, 2022. 
 
Kerry O'Neill asked for advice on how the Board could facilitate EPA’s mission, particularly its J40 
agenda. David Bloom replied that there is a need to reach out to underserved communities to 
understand their issues and needs. He said the President’s agenda covers the breadth of EPA’s work and 
so J40 is relevant across all EPA programs. How to reach communities to really understand their issues is 
the most important piece. 
 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

6 

Dennis Randolph asked what that new EJPO would do. He said that when communities try to work with 
the federal government, they often receive different answers from different departments. He suggested 
a new program office that could coordinate and unify responses from the government would be a big 
help to communities. David Bloom replied that the purpose of the new office is to ensure consistent 
messages and to make it easier for communities to work with the federal government.  
 
Ted Chapman asked whether the appropriations reflected new monies, or whether funding was shifted 
from one need to another. David Bloom said the budget is responsive to the fact that different 
communities have different needs. Faisal Amin added that EPA’s priorities must take into account that 
there are complementary funds; thought is given to complementary legislation. 
 
Brent Anderson asked what is being to do inform stakeholders about the complex funding streams and 
what is available. He also asked whether thought has been given to how programs can leverage private 
investment. David Bloom replied that, from a community standpoint, the question would be about 
finding a program that they can apply to without necessarily needing to know how the program was 
funded. Regarding private investment, David Bloom pointed to the Water Infrastructure Finance and 
Innovation Act (WIFIA) program and said that the government and private sectors must work together. 
Brent Anderson added that the issues he raised come before the Board routinely. With the exception of 
WIFIA, Brent Anderson said, there is still a significant disconnect regarding encouraging private 
investment. 
 
Chris Meister asked what EPA is doing to manage its rapidly increasing workforce. David Bloom said 
there are a lot of people, but they’re spread over ten regions. David Bloom said EPA is also learning how 
to operate in a hybrid environment. Ed Chu added that, despite the growth in resources, EPA is 
accountable to ensuring the taxpayer sees returns on the expansion. He added that the CFO is 
responsible for performance management and accountability. 
 
Jan Beecher asked how the budget prioritizes Environmental Finance Centers (EFC), national labs, 
university programs, and research grants. David Bloom replied that there is not a significant increase in 
those areas. 
 
Sonja Favors asked how the EJPO will engage with other programs and build community capacity to 
access funds. She asked how EPA will ensure communities do not miss opportunities for funding while 
the office is getting up and running because communication often does not reach communities. David 
Bloom said EJPO leadership will engage other program offices to ensure that environmental justice is 
integrated into their work. He said that there is no need to wait, that there will be significant grant 
dollars going to communities. Ed Chu added that there is already a small EJ office in the policy office, so 
infrastructure is already in place and is being enhanced. 
 

Environment–Social–Governance Overview 
For the proposed charge under discussion, please see appendix 5. 
 
Satyam Khanna shared the backdrop for the recent U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) 
disclosure rule. He said that investors have demanded more information from companies about risks 
and opportunities. The SEC disclosure regime has changed in response to investor interest and external 
events. The ruling last week was a response to investor demand. Satyam Khanna said that companies, as 
well, have interest in having reliable information about climate risk and opportunities. Institutional 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

7 

investors in particular have been public with their demand for information on climate and long-term 
value. However, Satyam Khanna said, voluntary disclosure did not lead to accurate evaluations of 
climate-related risks and opportunities; hence, the desire for regulation. Under Acting Chair Allison Lee, 
SEC released several climate-related initiatives, including a Request For Information on climate 
disclosures. The new rule requires public companies to include climate-related information in 
registration statements and various reports. This ensures desired information gets to the market in a 
timely manner. If the rules are finalized, the information about climate related risks and opportunities 
will be far more reliable.   
 
Chris Meister noted that there is not yet an EPA client for the proposed charge. He suggested that the 
proposed charge falls within the policy set forth by Executive Order (EO) 14008 “Tackling the Climate 
Crisis at Home and Abroad,” the EPA policy statement on climate change, and the climate adaption plan. 
He said he hopes that EPA agrees that it is aligned with EPA’s recently released four-year strategic plan 
and foundational principles. 
 
Jan Beecher talked about a Venn diagram she developed to illustrate the relationship of environmental, 
financial, and economic public policy domains (see figure 1). She said they are separate yet 
complementary. EPA’s mandate is to protect public health and the environment through developing 
standards, monitoring and enforcement, and so on. Economic regulation is about protecting ratepayers, 
and financial regulation is about protecting shareholders. At the center of the diagram is prudent 
investment. Jan Beecher said the opportunity is to coordinate and harmonize efforts across domains. 
 
Figure 1. Intersection of environmental, financial, and economic regulations 

 
 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

8 

Chris Meister said that environment, social, and governance (ESG) financing can support climate change 
mitigation and adaption. The State Revolving Fund’s (SRF) low-interest water infrastructure loans may 
be a model for EPA financial assistance related to climate and particularly to greenhouse gas emission. 
States control how they want to use SRF funds, including through private capital markets. With a capital 
markets approach comes environmental regulation, disclosure, and transparency. Chris Meister said 
that one immediate charge opportunity is to integrate greenhouse gas data into financial products to 
mitigate climate change in an ESG framework. 
 
Ted Chapman said that there is high demand for a shared language, concepts, and metrics around ESG. 
He said that all stakeholders want good governance, and there is interest in affordability and the 
environment. He said, however, that there is no economic benefit to the debt issuer by offering a 
product that has an ESG label. Without a common language, investors cannot determine the relative 
risk. 
 
Kerry O'Neill turned it over to the workgroup to moderate the discussion.  
 
David Zimmer advised caution regarding this charge and the SRF model. He said the funds flowing from 
Washington come with strings attached, and these requirements take time, which results in contractors 
bidding up their projects. In turn, the SRF benefits are lost. David Zimmer suggested working with rating 
agencies to ensure requirement do not exceed what they would ask from capital markets; otherwise, 
SRF programs will be viewed as not worth the hassle. Ted Chapman commented that the rating agencies 
do the best they can with limited information. 
 
Cynthia Koehler asked the workgroup where they see the fit within EPA. Chris Meister said Office of 
Policy. Ed Chu said that the agency has lots of information that may suggest a different client. Cynthia 
Koehler said it seems interdisciplinary.  
 
Brent Anderson said the ESG concept is laudable but fuzzy. He said the charge itself has too many 
concepts. He suggested staying with the “E” elements. He said one of the outcomes might be how EPA 
measures itself as an ESG entity.  
 
Ashley Allen Jones said this work began years ago and a lot of disclosure already happens. She agreed 
that trying to narrow the focus would be beneficial. Responding to Ted Chapman’s remark on pricing, 
Ashley Allen Jones said there are good examples of better pricing on a deal-by-deal basis, and these will 
be important to look at. Finally, she suggested that prudent public infrastructure may be too narrow a 
focus, given EPA’s regulatory power. 
 
Zachary Davidson asked if there are examples of EPA pushing SEC for financial disclosures related to 
environmental issues. Satyam Khanna could not recall a specific example, but he said Zachary Davidson’s 
broader point of a partnership between EPA and financial regulators is sound, particularly given the 
Biden Administration’s whole-of-government approach.  
 
Ted Henifin questioned whether the charge fits EFAB’s purpose. Jan Beecher said one connection is with 
EFAB’s purpose to lower the cost of environmental protection. She added that the conversation about 
affordability is overdue, particularly as it relates to environmental justice. David Zimmer agreed it is a 
stretch. He said every bond they have issued for several years have been green bonds, and it is a lot of 
extra work to meet accountability requirement regarding sub-borrowers, rendering the service 
unprofitable.  



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

9 

 
Brent Anderson said that it is critical to define trading benchmarks.  
 
George Kelly said they shouldn’t be in the business of setting standards and said the Board should think 
hard about the charge relative to ESG. 
 
Jeff Diehl said EPA has a lot of data but does not do a good job disseminating the information. Given all 
the new money that will be flowing, EPA could do a better job of publishing this information, which 
would help reduce the cost of capital.  
 

Farm, Ranch, & Rural Communities Federal Advisory Committee Overview 
Venus Welch-White, DFO for the Farm, Ranch, & Rural Communities Federal Advisory Committee 
(FRRCC) provided the overview of the FRRCC. She said that the FACA committee’s 32 members serve 
two- and three-year terms. The FRRCC was dormant for a period but rechartered this year with all new 
members. They have completed three charge topics. One looked at water, nutrient, and ecosystem 
service markets, another at food loss and food waste, and the third on pesticides. With the recharter, 
they are looking for new charge questions. They will also be looking for new members. She said she is 
looking forward to exploring opportunities for collaborating with the EFAB. 
 
EPA Agriculture Advisor Rod Snyder shared that Administrator Regan supported attention to climate 
change. Extreme weather events, fires, flooding, droughts and so on have a significant impact on 
agricultural productivity. At the same time, he said, the agriculture industry provides climate solutions in 
the way of greenhouse gas sequestration. The charge cites existing policies and programs regarding 
manure management systems, improved quantification of greenhouse gas emissions, and food loss 
strategies, pest pressures due to climate change, and water re-use strategies, among others.  
 
Rod Snyder said the reason they wanted to connect with the EFAB today is because the question with all 
new programs is how to pay for it. How might climate financing conversations overlay with food and 
agriculture? How can the federal government as well as the private sector play a role? Rod Snyder 
added that the committee has not yet met because new members are being finalized, so there is time to 
look at strategies that the EFAB is discussing that may be relevant to the food and agricultural sector. 
 
Kerry O'Neill said charges can be used to learn about promising practices and offered EFAB’s Pollution 
Prevention (P2) Finance workgroup finance forums as an example. She suggested that perhaps the EFAB 
could bring a finance forum to FRRCC tailored to specific topics.  
 
Venus Welch-White liked the idea and added that lenders do not lend in spaces they are not 
comfortable with. She said performance metrics would be a factor. Rod Snyder said another factor is 
how the private sector understands risk. 
 
David Zimmer said that pay-for-performance is not common in the bond market, but it is an interesting 
way to monetize benefits. He said when doing an SRF bond, corporations look at the cost of debt service 
and determine they can’t afford it, but they don’t consider the costs of not doing it, such as emergency 
repairs. 
 
George Kelly said that pay-for-performance metrics are not well defined or they’re very localized. 
 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

10 

Ed Chu acknowledged the joint interest in collaboration and said EPA Deputy Administrator Janet 
McCabe would also appreciate seeing a collaboration. 
 

National Environmental Justice Advisory Council Overview  
National Environmental Justice Advisory Council (NEJAC) guests Sylvia Orduño, Dr. Jacoby Wilson, and 
Andy Kricun shared how the NEJAC is focusing on the Administration’s environmental justice priorities 
(see appendix 6 for the NEJAC slide presentation). She said the NEJAC is focusing on infrastructure 
dollars and J40 initiatives and how it will be implemented across states, territories, and tribes. She 
shared that the NEJAC was established in 1993 and shared its objectives: 
 

1. Integrate environmental justice considerations into agency programs, policies, and activities. 
2. Improve the environment or public health in communities disproportionately burdened by 

environmental harms and risks. 
3. Address environmental justice by ensuring meaningful involvement in EPA decision-making, 

building capacity in disproportionately burdened communities, and promoting collaborative 
problem-solving for issues involving environmental justice. 

4. Strengthen its partnerships with other governmental agencies, such as other Federal agencies 
and state, tribal, or local governments, regarding environmental justice issues. 

5. Enhance research and assessment approaches related to environmental justice. 
 
She said the NEJAC has members throughout the country from state and local governments, tribes and 
indigenous communities, community-based organizations, and nonprofit and environmental groups. 
NEJAC has six workgroups; at this meeting they will give overviews of the Finance and Investment 
workgroup and Water Infrastructure workgroup. 

Finance and Investment  
Jacoby Wilson said that the first goal of the Finance and Investment workgroup is to track monies spent 
to address environmental justice nationally. He said the workgroup is also involved in tracking changes 
to the environmental justice screening tool, reviewing the J40 mandate, and looking at the process for 
resolving environmental justice concerns. (For more information on the screening tool, go to 
https://www.epa.gov/ejscreen/.) 
 
Jacoby Wilson shared some initial recommendations from the financial workgroup, such as developing a 
tool to depict environmental justice spending. He shared a preview of topics for the NEJAC’s April 
meeting. 

Water Infrastructure 
Andy Kricun said his main points are that the new funding provided through the BIL is deeply 
appreciated, but it is only a fraction of what is needed to close the infrastructure gap. Infrastructure is 
bigger than a five-year project. He emphasized that it is critical to get funding to underserved 
communities so that they have safe drinking water and clean waterways. He said that he recently saw a 
statistic that only 7% of eligible communities receive SRF funding. He said that a proactive approach is 
needed to bring underserved communities to the funding table and through the construction period. 
 
Andy Kricun shared the ten priorities of the Water Infrastructure workgroup as well as their 
recommendations.  
 

https://www.epa.gov/ejscreen/


Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

11 

Sylvia Orduño said she appreciates the work EFAB is doing and hopes NEJAC and EFAB will engage 
frequently to learn from one another, increase attention to environmental justice, and continue 
conversations. 
 
Kerry O'Neill said the EFAB has been talking about environmental justice and how to look at EFAB issues 
through an environmental justice lens.  
 
Jan Beecher asked if there was a precedent for cross-group collaboration. Ed Chu replied, no, not yet; it 
is still new. Sylvia Orduño said that at least one member of EFAB participated in the 2016 water 
infrastructure charter and asked if there are opportunities to collaborate short of a charge. Ed Chu said 
yes. 
 
Dennis Randolph said that environmental justice lacks consistent application across EPA departments 
and in some cases, policy allows for evasion. He gave the example of states that allow communities to 
sell their federal fund allocations back, so they don’t have to file NEPA requirements or follow other 
federal guidelines. He said environmental laws have been evaded for decades. 
 

EPA Office of Water Update 
Bruno Pigott, Deputy Assistant Administrator for EPA’s Office of Water, said that, historically, 
environmental conversations were about enforcement, compliance, or permitting, but nowadays the 
field is much more complicated with many specialized interests. He said it is important to bring people 
back to the table to create a common conversation, such as the one created by the different specialties 
who come together in the EFAB. 
 
Bruno Pigott said the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law’s (BIL) $60 billion means more money is available 
than in the history of the program for both shovel-ready and shovel-worthy projects. He said 
communities that may not have had the capacity to get projects funded in the past will now have access 
to loans and grants to address some longstanding water and wastewater needs.  
 
He added that EPA closed 72 WIFIA loans worth $13.3 billion, creating more than 81,000 jobs. An 
additional 90 WIFIA loans are pending. Bruno Pigott said that SRF flexibility to finance the different 
needs of communities around the country is a central interest of the program. Another focus is lead 
service line replacement; the goal is to replace them all, from the street to the front door. He said a third 
area of focus is addressing PFOS (perfluorooctane sulfonate) and PFOA (perfluorooctanoic acid) in 
drinking water and wastewater treatment plants. 
 
Bruno Pigott said that EPA is also tackling other issues with Waters of the United States and the 
Navigable Waters Protection Rule. EPA is also providing guidance to communities to help identify where 
lead service lines still exist. Cyberattacks to wastewater and drinking water infrastructure is another 
focus area.  
 
Bruno Pigott said that this year marks the 50th anniversary of the Clean Water Act. Water is cleaner 
than ever before, he said, and because we will continue to have challenges, we must continue to work.  
 
Cynthia Koehler asked for more details regarding moving some SRF resources from loans to grants, 
particularly what types of programs may be eligible and what it may mean for small and mid-sized 
communities that do not have capacity. 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

12 

 
Bruno Pigott said SRF is a joint program between the federal government and the states, and states 
have leeway with how they use the dollars. For disadvantaged communities to access these funds, they 
must apply; however, states define what counts as a disadvantaged community. Because this could 
result in 50 different definitions of a disadvantaged community, EPA provided implementation guidance 
and ideas for what a disadvantaged community looks like. States will use this information to develop an 
Intended Use Plan (IUP), which will include a list of the communities for which the state will provide 
dollars. EPA will look at the IUPs. In addition, 2% of the dollars will be eligible for technical assistance 
(TA) that the state can use to build community capacity. 
 
Cynthia Koehler said working with local non-governmental organizations (NGOs) can be very effective to 
engage communities. Bruno Pigott said TA support can help those local NGOs reach communities. 
 
Dennis Randolph said that flexibility is good, but there is also a lack of consistency in how EPA applies 
the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), the Clean Water Act, etc. Bruno Pigott said that flexibility 
is intended to ensure states comply with the Clean Water Act. 
 
David Zimmer acknowledged that the success of SRF programs have to do with its flexibility, and he said 
he has heard from some states who believe that guidance from EPA on how to define “disadvantaged 
communities” is overreach by the EPA. Bruno Pigott said the language about disadvantaged 
communities was built into the law, which was bipartisan. He said the implementation element is not a 
law, but a rule that allows states leeway. 
 
Ashley Allen Jones commented that TA is in many ways the same as business development. She asked if 
state-level members had opinions about whether the state should or could provide TA to get the money 
to the people who need it. 
 
Jeff Diehl said that EPA could make it easier to do grants rather than loans because at the municipal 
level, entities without borrowing authority cannot have principal forgiveness. Dave Zimmer agreed, and 
said that, while a lot of municipalities are run well, some are constantly putting out fires and do not plan 
for tomorrow’s needs. Dave Zimmer said that, like Jeff Diehl, they have engineering firms ready to do 
TA, but not capacity development because entities that have ignored their water systems for decades 
are not going to invite others in to look at their problems. He said that community groups plus technical 
and engineering firms can drive these improvements and better serve disadvantaged communities. 
 

Adjourn 
Ed Chu gaveled out the meeting.  
 

  



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

13 

Day 2  

Welcome and Member Roll Call 
Ed Chu opened the meeting and welcomed members back.  
 
Kerry O’Neill conducted the roll call. 
Members present in person were as follows: 

Kerry E. O'Neill, Chair 
Ashley Allen Jones 
Brent Anderson 
Janice Beecher 
Steven J. Bonafonte 
Angela Montoya Bricmont 
Stacy D. Brown 
Zachary Davidson  
Jeffrey R. Diehl  
Sonja B. Favors 

Edward Henifin 
Craig A. Hrinkevich  
George W. Kelly 
Cynthia Koehler 
Colleen Kokas 
Pamela Lemoine 
Eric Letsinger 
Christopher Meister  
Dennis A. Randolph  
David Zimmer 

 
Members present virtually were as follows: 

Theodore Chapman MaryAnna H. Peavey 
Phyllis R. Garcia Eric Rothstein 
Craig Holland William Stannard 
Margot M. Kane Carl Thompson 
James (Tony) Parrott 

 
Members not present were as follows: 

Jon B. Freedman 
John L. Jones 
James McGoff  

 

EFAB Chair’s Corner and FAC Reflections 
Kerry O'Neill summarized major themes from yesterday’s meeting.  
 
Ed Chu said that, because some members have reached their term limit, there is a membership drive 
happening. New members will join the Board officially in June; they will receive some training and then 
attend the fall meeting. He said that in addition to looking for financial expertise, EPA is looking for 
member diversity in expertise as well as geographic and demographic diversity. Ed Chu said he hopes 
departing members will have suggestions for improving the process for addressing charges.  
 
Ed Chu said the fall meeting is in September and one of the members could potentially host the 
meeting.  
 

Environmental Finance Center Network Update 
Environmental Finance Center Network (EFCN) President Jen Cotting gave an overview of the EFCN (see 
appendix 7 for the slides). She explained that the majority of the work of the regional centers is 
providing the environmental finance needs of tribes and local governments. Jen Cotting said that a great 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

14 

deal of what EFCN does is to inform local decision making such as on how to make investments and 
leverage limited local resources for protection and restoration. The Network also helps government 
agencies ensure their programs are operating efficiently. EFCN also works with nonprofit, academic, and 
private-sector organizations, providing TA, capacity building, outreach, community engagement, 
systems analysis, and more. She said outreach and finance go hand in hand, as no one will invest in 
something they do not understand the value of. She said there is no single right answer to pay for 
resource protection, so EFCN helps communities tailor strategies that fit the local context. 
 
Jen Cotting said EFCN works in a variety of sectors, including climate, water, green infrastructure, waste, 
and others. In all sectors, the Network considers climate equity. 
 
Jan Cotting said EFCN is considering how to best work with communities during this period of 
unprecedented investment at local level. She said the approach is to drop assumptions at the door and 
not assume they know what a community is facing, but instead to listen to what communities identify as 
their needs and challenges. EFCs need to identify and partner with trusted voices in communities; 
meeting communities where they are is first step in building credibility. Many communities need a lot of 
capacity building in order to access and deploy the newly available funds. 
 
Jan Cotting shared information on EFCN support for water and wastewater systems, which include 
trainings and direct TA to help small systems become more efficient, sustainable, and resilient. In 
addition, the Network’s climate and resilience programming includes direct TA and other supports, 
toolkits, and resources that applies an equity lens. 
 
Jan Beecher emphasized the importance of supporting the EFCs because (1) they are an immediate 
resource for capacity development; (2) support invites innovative thinking; and (3) they can be a 
personnel pipeline for state and local governments. There is a need to diversify the workforce and 
provide career path for young people. 
 
George Kelly asked if the centers are self-funded and charge for their work. Jen Cotting replied yes – EPA 
funding covers about 2% of staff time and EFCs pursue other funding opportunities. 
 
Chris Meister asked Jen Cotting to make a connection between stormwater infrastructure and the tool 
the network is developing. Jen Cotting said they followed work of workgroup very closely and it had a 
broad influence on the group’s work. 
 

Opportunity Zones Workgroup 
Margot Kane said that they have updated the charge from EPA, which was adopted at the last meeting 
(see appendix 8).  
 
Margot Kane said that over the summer a panel of practitioners who represent opportunity zone (OZ) 
investment funds were invited to explain how, why, and when they’ll come into communities. The 
workgroup summarized the main themes. (The panel summary is posted at 
https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2022-03/executive-summary-efab-oz-practitioner-panel-
8.26.21.pdf.) 
 
Margot Kane said an important takeaway is that investors will not take capacity building or pre-
development risk. There are high barriers that need to be addressed before investors will even consider 

https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2022-03/executive-summary-efab-oz-practitioner-panel-8.26.21.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2022-03/executive-summary-efab-oz-practitioner-panel-8.26.21.pdf


Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

15 

underwriting a project. Another takeaway from the investor panel is that there is almost always a 
blended capital stack at play. The final major message from the investor panel is that investors think of 
risk very differently than do communities and agencies, and an arm’s length marketplace does not 
overcome perceived risk. Prospectuses are not especially helpful to investors, she said, so how can 
communities attract investor interest, and how do communities access technical expertise to help them 
become shovel ready?  
 
Bill Stannard explained that the workgroup had two subgroups: one examined EPA’s role to attract and 
leverage OZ capital, and another group focused on community benefits and ancillary benefits. 
 
Dennis Randolph said a community may use five or six pots of money to pay for OZ infrastructure. 
Grants from different departments look at EJ, NEPA and so on differently, so the more consistent we can 
be, the easier it will be for communities to work with investors. Investors need to be able to make a 
profit and share the risk as long as it doesn’t harm communities. 
 
Bill Stannard said he sees an opportunity to collaborate with EFCs.  
 
Margot Kane said the workgroup took numerous factors into account, not only from the expert panel 
but also from what is happening on the ground in communities and the Administration’s priorities such 
as the J40 initiative, among other things, and began crafting recommendations focusing on EPAs 
enabling role to build local capacity to access a range of special funding sources. OZ capital shares some 
requirements with other sources of capital. Capacity building needs to be inclusive of OZ funds, but not 
tailored to those funds. EPA brings flexible capacity building and resources that are particularly lacking in 
small and low-income communities.  
 
Bill Stannard said the deliverable will be more narrowly focused than prior workgroup reports. They will 
plan a timeline for the full EFAB review of the recommendations, perhaps in fall. 
 
Michelle Madeley thanked the workgroup for its flexibility and emphasized the important focus on 
environmental justice.   
 
George Kelly said the approach could be a template for an additional charge that looks at capacity 
building for communities to increase access to environmental justice funds.  
 
Ashley Allen Jones asked where TA for this type of work fits. Michelle Madeley said there is TA in a lot of 
programs.   
 
Brent Anderson said a recurring challenge is how to get the pots of money to where they are supposed 
to go and increasing community capacity to access the resources. He voiced support for the revised 
charge and recommended removing references to OZ. 
 
Bill Stannard said the recommendations will apply to OZ but will also apply to many other funding 
sources.  
 
Dennis Randolph said capacity building is key and people need education to understand how 
government works.  
 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

16 

Kerry O'Neill said that the OZ workgroup would present their draft recommendations in the summer 
and, based on feedback, there would be a final draft at the fall meeting.  
 
 

Radhika Fox 
Radhika Fox, Assistant Administrator for EPA’s Office of Water, thanked the EFAB for their service. She 
said that there will be many issues relating to environmental finance as the Office of Water invests a 
historic $50 billion in drinking water, wastewater, and stormwater systems across the country. She 
invited questions and comments from the EFAB. 
 
Kerry O'Neill mentioned that there was a conversation yesterday about how to ensure that this once-in-
a-lifetime investment gets to communities that have historically struggled to access funding. Radhika 
Fox said that the Administration wants to put an unprecedented level of investment in TA. She said it 
will take an unprecedented level of orchestration to identify community challenges and to translate 
those needs into something that can be funded and to help build capacity. 
  
George Kelly asked Radhika Fox for her thoughts on regionalized water systems as well as stormwater 
funding and stormwater trading. Radhika Fox said that SRF funds can be used for regionalization, which 
EPA encourages if it is driven by a community value proposition and improves service for communities. 
She said that sustainability will require harmonizing infrastructure investments with regulatory work. 
 
Ashley Allen Jones raised the issue of the disconnect between the public and private sectors in 
terminology, noting that “technical assistance” does not carry much meaning to many in the private 
sector, as opposed to “predevelopment,” and she recommended finding a shared language. 
 
David Zimmer asked for Radhika Fox’s thoughts on how state SRF programs can help overburdened 
communities with policies and procedures for sustainability. Radhika Fox acknowledged that it is 
complicated because monies cannot go to communities that cannot steward the dollars, yet there is an 
opportunity to invest in these communities to build their capacity. She said the question comes up a lot. 
She mentioned that Delaware has asked to use some of their budget for operations and maintenance 
(O&M) support to disadvantaged communities. David Zimmer suggested that asset management 
accountability could be built into loan agreements, and Radhika Fox said she would like to talk more 
about that, and perhaps there could be a charge for the EFAB. 
 
Sonja Favors asked if the individuals doing TA will look and talk like the individuals in the community 
receiving TA. Radhika Fox said yes, it is a fundamental part of the strategy. 
 

Pollution Prevention Workgroup  
Ashley Allen Jones remarked that the nation is at a place where “business as usual” is inadequate to 
address our challenges. She said the P2 charge fits squarely in that context. (See appendix 9 for final 
approved charge.) P2 is about looking at innovating financing, new resources and technology, and new 
tools to integrate sustainability into supply chains. The charge is looking at how the EFAB can expand 
financing capacity for prevention. She said the workgroup looked at three questions:  

 
1. How would different financing structures and models work for small manufacturer P2 projects? 
2. How would a sector-based approach to manufacturers inform economies of scale in financing? 
3. How could EPA best support expansion of financing and assistance programs? 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

17 

 
Ashley Allen Jones said the workgroup will host three finance forums/learning sessions and draft 
recommendations after that.  
 
David Widawsky, the agency sponsor, said that the business community is recognizing that waste is a 
cost. He said EPA looks to the EFAB for ideas on developing operational models and tools to facilitate 
access to finance so that economic and environmental benefits of P2 can be realized. Next, he shared 
models of loans, but cautioned that there is not silver bullet. 
 
Craig Hrinkevich gave an overview of the finance forum on March 9. One panelist was Matt McKenna, 
former Special Advisor to the Secretary of Agriculture, who discussed attempts to attract private capital 
to U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) lending programs. Craig Hrinkevich said the main message 
there was to look beyond EPA for guidance and support. He said another panelist, Jeremy Gilpin, 
Executive Vice President of Greater Commercial Lending, discussed commercial finance and guarantee 
programs, risk, and getting the expertise he needs to lend. Needing to understand the specific 
technology being financed was a theme. Aldric Segiun, Managing Partner of Global Sustainable Future, 
reiterated the need to de-risk and suggested a government role in certifying that technologies work as a 
way to help lenders feel comfortable and opening a path to lending. Finally, Kelsie Bouchard, Portfolio 
Manager of Coastal Enterprises Inc., had in-house expertise to validate what she was financing. Craig 
Hrinkevich said it’s hard to get project done when lenders don’t understand the technology, structure, 
and financing process. 
 
Chris Meister added that the SRFs are about 60% of the budget, and its guarantee provision is 
underutilized. Innovative programs that prevent pollutants from getting into the water table could fall 
within the SRF scope. 
 
David Zimmer said that guarantees don’t work for municipalities; they make sense for small businesses 
who otherwise would have to go through banks and pay obnoxious rates. 
 
Ashley Allen Jones clarified that P2 loans are enterprise-level loans, not community loans. 
 
Stacy Brown said that the next workshop will be on April 27 at 12 noon Eastern (note: actual workshop 
date is May 10). Topics will be looking at analogies with other programs, technology certification such as 
Energy Star and how those programs gained certification for certain types of technologies that 
businesses can use for pollution prevention. Other issues are opportunities for load partnerships to 
increase capacity ad de-risking insurance. The third workshop will be June 27 at noon (note: actual 
workshop date is June 22), and that will look at partnerships and potential distribution networks. 
 
Brent Anderson mentioned the Small Business Administration (SBA) and said that banks already have 
the infrastructure to loan. He also asked about loan forgiveness. Ashley Allen Jones agreed and added 
that the USDA has an entire system. 
 
In response to the point about the Energy Star program, David Widawsky added that EPA works a lot on 
developing voluntary standards that become a part of industry standard specifications and eco labels 
that EPA can use to look at and certify business performance and technologies. He said the National 
Technology Transfer Investment Act directs the federal government to work with private sector 
standards development organizations, and EPA joins those conversations to help facilitate credibility and 
assurance in the markets, which is where he sees the opportunity in technology certification. 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

18 

 
Jan Beecher said that it is important to have discussions around P2 and innovation but cautioned that 
innovation is risky by definition. She noted that, if you alter risk, you alter incentives for performance. 
She said there is a need to revisit paradigms to let technologies compete. She suggested asking: what’s 
the market failure, and what’s the best set of tools to address market failure? 
 
Jeff Diehl differentiated enterprise loans from single process. He asked if the question is to try to make 
business think differently from an enterprise point of view or if it is more about the major processes that 
their business has that creates the most challenges. He also asked about the most effective way to 
incentivize behavior, such as through guarantees or a partial loan. 
 
David Widawsky said the issue for lenders is not simply risk, but uncertainty. 
 
Steven Bonafonte raised the issue of disincentives for P2, such as money available for waste disposal 
pretreatment but not prevention. The incentive to invest in P2 has to be more favorable. 
 
Ed Chu clarified that the EPA budget for SRF at the regional level is 60%; at the national level, SRFs are 
about 30%.  
 

Recap & Discussion of Old and New Charges 
Kerry O'Neill turned the discussion to reviewing current charges, parking lot charges, and potential new 
charges. She said the OZ plans are understood, and that the P2 workgroup could use additional 
members. The Environmental Risk and Cost of Capital (ERCC) workgroup will try to meet before the end 
of May and continues to look for an EPA client.  
 
Kerry O'Neill iterated that the EPA is not yet ready to engage on stormwater trading. Ted Henifin 
explained that, after several discussions with EPA, the workgroup is ready to set this aside for now. This 
was an issue the group had wanted to work on even before securing an EPA client, and it hasn’t worked 
out. Craig Holland added that they had engaged deeply with EPA and the agency knows they need to 
provide clarification about how they define terms, so he feels it was a positive outcome and 
engagement was worthwhile. 
 
Eric Rothstein said he and Ted Henifin brought forward to EPA the issue of water affordability for low-
income residents and what that means for utilities, and the issue was well received. Eric Rothstein is 
hoping now is a good time to reintroduce the charge.  
 
Ed Chu said that if the board wants to pursue that, he advises forming an exploratory group. The group 
has several other ideas and will need to prioritize. He urged members to participate in at least one 
workgroup. 
 
Ted Henifin said the affordability issue dovetails with NEJAC interests and there may be ways to partner 
with NEJAC on affordability. Ed Chu added that there would be a readymade client because NEJAC is 
already working with the Office of Environmental Justice. Jan Beecher agreed. She said good work is 
being done on affordability by many and the EFAB could perhaps fill a gap. Ed Chu added that the issue 
fits in nicely with what EPA Deputy Administer Janet McCabe had suggested. 
 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

19 

Eric Rothstein is leading the charge. Ted Chapman volunteered via chat to join the affordability 
workgroup. Cynthia Koehler also volunteered to join the group. She added that although there is a lot of 
work on affordability happening now, it has been disparate and difficult for municipalities to find. She 
suggested that capacity building may be a part of this, as well, because it is a significant part of the 
solution. Eric Rothstein said they were reminded by EPA staff that recommendations are about what 
EPA can do.  
 
Jan Beecher said that EPA could also offer clarity on how “disadvantaged” is defined. She noted that, in 
this field, systems are subsidized; in water and energy, households are subsidized. The question is how 
to target resources to address structural inequity and disadvantage.  
 
Kerry O’Neill turned the group’s attention to the capacity building theme. She reiterated that a lot of 
money is becoming available for water. She asked if there is interest in tackling capacity building models 
rooted in communities and the work that needs to happen before a community is ready for financing. Ed 
Chu remarked that this work would be helpful for EPA.  
 
Dennis Randolph expressed interest. He said he is concerned about how the great deal of monies 
available will be spent. Ed Chu suggested forming exploratory group to help narrow the target. 
 
Cynthia Koehler, Angela Montoya Bricmont, and Sonja Favors also expressed interest. Sonja Favors 
emphasized the need to truly understand the communities that EFAB is trying to help. She said work on 
the brownfields issue, for example, can result in money flowing into communities, but in the end, those 
communities don’t look any different. Kerry O'Neill agreed and said it will begin with conversations. 
Angela Montoya Bricmont said the lead program is a good test case because it requires building trust at 
the household level. 
 
Phyllis Garcia said in chat she’d be interested in ESG and cost-of-capital workgroup. 
 
Kerry O'Neill reminded the group of Rod Snyder and Venus Welch-White’s discussion and that there may 
be an inbound request. Eric Rothstein, Craig Hrinkevich, Ashley Allen Jones expressed interest. 
 
Ed Chu said that this is an exploratory phase and interested members should contact the leads. 
 
Kerry O'Neill said she’d send an email summarizing the different areas. She asked if there were other 
ideas. 
 
In the chat, Ted Chapman referred to Manny Teodoro’s research. 
 
Chris Meister said there was a 2014 report on the SRF loan guarantee related to green infrastructure 
and asked if there is a way to figure out what are eligible ways to use of the SRF loan guarantee. Ed Chu 
said they could ask for policy clarification. Then, if the Board is interested in pursuing it, they could get 
an EPA client. 
 
Craig Holland wrote in the chat that he has an idea on a charge for expanded SRF capacity to make 
markets, de-risk project, and provide a more substantial market indicator for private investment in 
distributed water management. 
 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

20 

Ted Henifin referred back to the lead program and said that service lines must be replace from the pipe 
to the house, so there is an opportunity to bring private capital to get it done.  
 
Kerry O'Neill said the healthcare sector has innovated several new ways to pay for upgrades. 
 
Jan Beecher said we need more clarity about blended or hybrid approaches. She said the 100% rate 
supported model can be challenged, particularly with the influx of federal dollars. Some communities 
are going to need hybrid approaches for the foreseeable future, she said. 
 
Kerry O'Neill asked for any last business. Ed Chu mentioned that the members who are leaving as of 
June are Brent Anderson, Jan Beecher, Pam Lemoine, Jim McGoff, and Chris Meister.  
 
Ed Chu said that next year members reaching their 6-year limit are Tony Parrott, Craig Holland, Eric 
Rothstein, and Ted Chapman. Ed Chu thanked the EFAB for their work and he thanked everyone who 
made the meeting possible. 
 

Public Comment 
There were no public comments. 
 

Adjourn 
Ed Chu adjourned the meeting. 
 

  



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

21 

Appendix 1. Federal Register Announcement 
 

 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

22 

 
  



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

23 

Appendix 2. Agenda 

 

 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

24 

 

  



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

25 

Appendix 3. EFAB Members 
 

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY ENVIRONMENTAL 

FINANCIAL ADVISORY BOARD 

OCTOBER 2021 

 

Kerry E. O'Neill, Chair 

Edward H. Chu, Designated Federal Officer 

MEMBERS 

NAME AFFILIATION REPRESENTED GROUP 

Kerry E. O'Neill Chief Executive Officer, Inclusive Prosperity Capital, Inc., 
Stamford, CT 

Environmental / Non-
governmental Organization 

Ashley Allen Jones Founder and Chief Executive Officer, i2 Capital, Washington, 
D.C. 

Business – Financial Services 

Brent Anderson Chief Executive Officer, RESIGHT, Littleton, CO Business – Industry 

Janice Beecher Director, Institute of Public Utilities, Michigan State 
University, East Lansing, MI 

Academic Expert (Special 
Gov’t Employee) 

Steven J. Bonafonte Assistant District Counsel, The Metropolitan District of 
Hartford, Hartford, CT 

State / Local Government 

Angela Montoya 
Bricmont 

Chief Finance Officer, Denver Water, Denver, CO State / Local Government 

Stacy D. Brown President and Chief Executive Officer, Freberg 
Environmental, Inc., Denver, CO 

Business – Financial Services 

Theodore Chapman Investment Banking Analyst, Hilltop Securities Inc., Dallas, TX Business – Financial Services 

Zachary Davidson Director of Underwriting, Ecosystem Investment Partners, 
Baltimore, MD 

Business – Financial Services 

Jeffrey R. Diehl Chief Executive Officer, Rhode Island Infrastructure Bank, 
Providence, RI 

State / Local Government 

Sonja B. Favors Chief, Industrial Hazardous Waste Branch, Alabama 
Department of Environmental Management, Montgomery, 
AL 

State / Local Government 

Jon B. Freedman Senior Vice President for Global Government Affairs, SUEZ 
Water Technologies & Solutions, Charlottesville, VA 

Business – Industry 

Phyllis R. Garcia Treasurer, San Antonio Water System, San Antonio, TX State / Local Government 

Edward Henifin General Manager, Hampton Roads Sanitation District, 
Virginia Beach, VA 

State / Local Government 

  



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

26 

NAME AFFILIATION REPRESENTED GROUP 

Craig Holland Senior Director of Urban Investments, The Nature 
Conservancy, Arlington, VA 

Environmental / Non-
governmental Organization 

Craig A. Hrinkevich Managing Director, Public Finance Team – New Jersey, 
Robert W. Baird & Company Inc., Red Bank, NJ 

Business – Financial Services 

John L. Jones Member of the Board, New Mexico Rural Water 
Association, Albuquerque, NM 

State / Local Government 

Margot M. Kane Chief Investment Officer, Spring Point Partners LLC, 
Philadelphia, PA 

Business – Financial Services 

George W. Kelly Global Client Strategy Officer, Earth & Water Strategies, 
Denver, CO 

Business – Financial Services 

Cynthia Koehler Executive Director, WaterNow Alliance, San Francisco, CA Environmental / Non-
governmental Organization 

Colleen Kokas Executive Vice President, Environmental Liability Transfer, 
Inc., Lahaska, PA 

Business – Industry 

 
Pamela Lemoine 

Principal Consultant, Black & Veatch Management 
Consulting, LLC, Chesterfield, MO 

Business – Financial Services 

Eric Letsinger Founder and Chief Executive Officer, Quantified Ventures, 
Chevy Chase, MD 

Business – Financial Services 

James McGoff Director of Environmental Programs, Indiana Finance 
Authority, Indianapolis, IN 

State / Local Government 

Christopher Meister Executive Director, Illinois Finance Authority, Chicago, IL State / Local Government 

James (Tony) Parrott Executive Director, Metropolitan Sewer District of 
Louisville, Louisville, KY 

State / Local Government 

MaryAnna H. Peavey Grants and Loans Supervisor, Idaho Department of 
Environmental Quality, Boise, ID 

State / Local Government 

Dennis A. Randolph City Traffic Engineer, City of Kalamazoo Public Services 
Department, Kalamazoo, MI 

State / Local Government 

Eric Rothstein Principal, Galardi Rothstein Group, Chicago, IL Business – Financial Services 

William Stannard Chairman of the Board, RAFTELIS, Kansas City, MO Business – Financial Services 

Carl Thompson Vice President, Sales and Marketing, Infiltrator Water 
Technologies, Old Saybrook, CT 

Business – Industry 

David Zimmer Executive Director, New Jersey Infrastructure Bank, 
Lawrenceville, NJ 

State / Local Government 

  



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

27 

Appendix 4. Guest Bios 

 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

28 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

29 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

30 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

31 

 
 
  



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

32 

 

Appendix 5. EPA Environmental Financial Advisory Board Environment–Social–
Governance Proposed Charge 
 

 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

33 

 

  



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

34 

Appendix 6. NEJAC Presentation 
 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

35 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

36 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

37 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

38 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

39 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

40 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

41 

 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

42 

Appendix 7. EFC Network Presentation 
 

 
 

 
 
  



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

43 

 
 

 
 
 
  



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

44 

 
 

 
  



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

45 

 
 

 
  



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

46 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

47 

Appendix 8. Final Approved OZ Charge 

 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

48 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

49 

 
 
 
 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

50 

 

Appendix 9. Approved P2 Charge 

 



Environmental Financial Advisory Board Meeting, March 30–31, 2022 |  

 

51 

 


	Purpose
	Welcome and Member Roll Call
	Welcome
	Roll Call
	Guest Speakers

	Bipartisan Infrastructure Law and EPA Chief Financial Officer Update
	Environment–Social–Governance Overview
	Farm, Ranch, & Rural Communities Federal Advisory Committee Overview
	National Environmental Justice Advisory Council Overview
	Finance and Investment
	Water Infrastructure

	EPA Office of Water Update
	Adjourn
	Welcome and Member Roll Call
	EFAB Chair’s Corner and FAC Reflections
	Environmental Finance Center Network Update
	Opportunity Zones Workgroup
	Radhika Fox
	Pollution Prevention Workgroup
	Recap & Discussion of Old and New Charges
	Public Comment
	Adjourn
	Appendix 1. Federal Register Announcement
	Appendix 2. Agenda
	Appendix 3. EFAB Members
	Appendix 4. Guest Bios
	Appendix 5. EPA Environmental Financial Advisory Board Environment–Social–Governance Proposed Charge
	Appendix 6. NEJAC Presentation
	Appendix 7. EFC Network Presentation
	Appendix 8. Final Approved OZ Charge
	Appendix 9. Approved P2 Charge

